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Greenwell, Shane

From: Greenwell, Shane
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 12:27 PM
To: Rachel McCarty
Cc: Fackler, Andrea; Schooler, Judy
Subject: RE: FAC Six Month Review Hearing (August 4, 2022) Notices - (KU and LG&E (ELECTRIC) 

Service Area)

Sorry about that, July 18 thru July 27 is correct. I’ll try to review the proofs in a little bit. Thank you! 
 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 
   

 

 

 

 

From:  Rachel McCarty 
Sent:  Thursday, July 14, 2022 12:19 PM
To:  Greenwell, Shane 
Cc:  Fackler, Andrea; Schooler, Judy 
Subject:  RE: FAC Six Month Review Hearing (August 4, 2022) Notices - (KU and LG&E (ELECTRIC) Service Area)

EXTERNAL email. STOP and THINK before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Proof attached. Assume on the date to run would be July 18th  thru July 27th  correct?
Please let me know if approved to send to papers.

From:  Greenwell, Shane 
Sent:  Thursday, July 14, 2022 11:11 AM
To:  Rachel McCarty
Cc:  Fackler, Andrea; Schooler, Judy
Subject:  RE: FAC Six Month Review Hearing (August 4, 2022) Notices - (KU and LG&E (ELECTRIC) Service Area)

Rachel,

The hearing for the FAC Six Month Review is scheduled for August 4, 2022.

    KU and LG&E – (ELECTRIC ONLY) Service Area
  Publish one (1) time  between now and August 27

Send a proof for review and approval before publishing.

Thank you,

Shane Greenwell
Rate and Regulatory Analyst I | State Regulation and Rates | LG&E and KU
220 West Main Street, Louisville, KY 40202
O:  502-627-4969 |  M:  502-644-6064
lge-ku.com

----------------------------------------- The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the
person or entity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private
nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
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information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message 
and the information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any 
storage medium.  



NOTICE OF PUBLIC
HEARING

The Public Service Com-
mission of Kentucky issued
an order on July 13, 2022,
scheduling a hearing to be
held on August 4, 2022, at
9:00 a.m., Eastern Daylight
Time, in the Richard Raff
Hearing Room of the
Commission’s offices lo-
cated at 211 Sower Boule-
vard in Frankfort, Kentucky,
for the purpose of cross-
examination of witnesses
in Case No. 2022-00038.
This is an Electronic Ex-
amination of the Applica-
tion of the Fuel Adjustment
Clause of Kentucky Utilities
Company from May 1,
2021 through October 31,
2021.
This hearing will be
streamed live and may be
viewed on the PSC
website, psc.ky.gov.
Public comments may be
made at the beginning of
the hearing.  Those wish-
ing to make oral public
comments may do so by
following the instructions
listed on the PSC website,
psc.ky.gov.

Kentucky Utilities
Company

220 West Main Street
Louisville, Kentucky

40202


